
AGENDA: September 27, 2017 
All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004 
Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of 
this agenda, is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego 
Springs CA 92004. 
The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Persons with special needs should call Joe Tatusko – Board Secretary at 
(760) 767 – 5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility. 
If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing, 
or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.     
 
  AGENDA PAGE 1 

 

 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting 

September 27, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004 

 
 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A.  Call to Order 

B.  Pledge of Allegiance 

C.  Roll Call 

D.  Approval of Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. July 18, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes  

2. July 26, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

F.  Comments from the Public & Requests for Future Agenda Items (may be limited to 3 min) 

G. Comments from Directors  
 

 

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Forgiveness Policy for Excessive Water Use – G Poole  

B. Discussion and Possible Action to Increase the Compensation of the General 

Manager Based Upon the Recent Annual Performance Evaluation – B Hart 

C. BWD Wastewater Treatment Plant Discharge Permit Application: 

Environmental – G Poole 

 

III. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Financial Reports 

 July 2017 

 August 2017 

B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report  

 July 2017 

 August 2017 

C. Water Production/Use Records  

 July 2017 

 August 2017 

D. General Manager 

 

 

 

 

1

diana
Typewritten Text
(3-5)

diana
Typewritten Text
(6-11)

diana
Typewritten Text
(12-13)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(14)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(15-25)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(26-55)

diana
Typewritten Text
(28-37)

diana
Typewritten Text
(38-48)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(50)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(51)

diana
Typewritten Text
(53)

diana
Typewritten Text
(54)

diana
Typewritten Text

diana
Typewritten Text
(55)



AGENDA: September 27, 2017 
All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004 
Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of 
this agenda, is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego 
Springs CA 92004. 
The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Persons with special needs should call Joe Tatusko – Board Secretary at 
(760) 767 – 5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility. 
If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing, 
or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.     
 
  AGENDA PAGE 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IV. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda 

B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for October 17, 2017 at the Borrego 

Water District 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



Special Minutes:  July 18, 2017 1 

Borrego Water District 

MINUTES 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 

9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, 

         Delahay, Ehrlich 

      Absent: Vice-President Brecht 

    Staff:  Kim Pitman, Administration Manager (Item III.A only) 

      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

    Public:  Susan Percival, Club   Julian Peabody 

       Circle East HOA Bill Berkley, Rams Hill 

       Fred Jee   Dave Duncan 

 D.  Approval of Agenda:  President Hart announced that some items would be deferred to the 

next meeting due to the absence of Director Brecht and Geoff Poole.  MSC: Delahay/Ehrlich approving 

the Agenda as written. 
 E. Comments from Directors:  None 

 F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  Julian Peabody asked 

for a brief description of any deferred items. 

  1.  Fred Jee – One Time Water Billing Waiver Policy:  Fred Jee referred to the District’s 

policy of offering a one-time waiver of an excessive water bill due to a system failure that was not the 

ratepayer’s fault.  Based on the aging population and the aging infrastructure, he suggested offering an 

annual waiver in such instances.  President Hart explained that exceptions can be made to the one-time 

waiver upon Board approval, and Director Delahay added that the General Manager can also grant a 

waiver in some cases.  Directors Tatusko and Delahay agreed to meet with Kim Pitman to review Mr. 

Jee’s proposal and also the possibility of an occasional waiver of late payment fees. 

   

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 A. Borrego Water Coalition’s Policy Recommendation for Mandatory Metering in Borrego 

Basin:  President Hart explained that the Borrego Water Coalition had recommendation mandatory 

metering of wells in the Borrego Basin.  The County wants to do this on a voluntary basis at this time.  

SGMA mandates metering after adoption of the GSP, and the voluntary metering could be covered by a 

grant.  Further discussion was continued until Director Brecht’s return. 

 B. Prop 1 Grant Application for SGMA/GSP Compliance:   

  1. Socioeconomic project for Prop 1 Category I (SDAC) proposal funding:  President Hart 

announced that under Proposition 1, the State is offering grants of up to $1 million to severely 

disadvantaged communities, of which Borrego Springs is one.  The District is working with the County 

and the Advisory Committee to decide which projects to include in the application.  A proposal from 

LeSar Development Consultants is under consideration for assistance with the grant application.  

Director Ehrlich announced there would be a special meeting on Thursday at 1:00 to review the LeSar 

3



Special Minutes:  July 18, 2017 2 

proposal.  However, he expressed concern regarding their request for $10,000 up front and would like to 

negotiate.  Director Tatusko expressed preference for a firm, fixed price contract.  President Hart agreed 

to change the meeting notice as appropriate.  Wendy Quinn will not be available and will prepare 

Minutes from the recording.   Further discussion was continued until Mr. Poole’s return. 

  2. Meter installations on Wells Within Borrego Basin:  One project for the Proposition 1 

grant application will likely be the voluntary well metering program, if there is sufficient interest among 

the pumpers.   

 C. Ad-hoc Bond Committee’s Recommendation of District General and Land Use Special 

Counsel:  Director Ehrlich reported that he, Director Brecht and Mr. Poole had interviewed three law 

firms, including current counsel Morgan Foley.  MSC:  Ehrlich/Tatusko selecting Best, Best & Krieger 

as general and special counsel and authorizing the General Manager to prepare a consultant retainer 

agreement.  Mr. Poole has informed Mr. Foley of the Committee’s recommendation, and President Hart 

will draft a thank-you letter for the Board’s consideration. 

 D. Draft letter to County discussing issues with County allowing farming new water use under 

SGMA in critically overdrafted basin:  President Hart explained that the County’s land use authority 

under SGMA is limited until a new General Plan is adopted.  The District has a problem with upzoning 

proposals and new farming operations, and Director Brecht wants to inform them of the associated 

problems for the District and community.  Further discussion was continued until next week. 

  

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 A. Letter from Shirley Vialpando (Santiago Estates) to the Board regarding CSD assessments:  

The Board requested an opportunity to review the documents approving the CSD prior to making a 

decision on Shirley Vialpando’s request for an elimination of the CSD fee for Santiago Estates.  Kim 

Pitman explained that Santiago Estates has one meter, and the park management bills the residents 

individually.  President Hart questioned whether the park was charging more than what they pay the 

District.  Further discussion was continued until next week. 

  B. Correspondence from Lucy Larson and Dave Duncan Response:  President Hart thanked 

Dave Duncan for responding to Lucy Larson’s letter inquiring about his plans for the future as the BWD 

ratepayer representative on the GSP Advisory Committee.  Mr. Duncan noted that many people don’t 

fully understand SGMA and he wants to help people understand the process. 

 C. CIP Project Description Sheets:  This item was continued until next week. 

 D. Summary of BWD GSP Ratepayer Representative Constituent Group Meeting:  Mr. Duncan 

reported that a small group of constituents met last night and reached a consensus that metering was 

important and should begin soon.  Several constituents contacted him and said they plan to attend in the 

future.  He announced the meeting on the Facebook “Borrego 92004” site and plans to continue to do so.  

President Hart reported that she was working with Director Brecht on Frequently Asked Questions 

regarding SGMA and would check with him on the status.  

 E. Statewide Water Bond Update:  This item was continued until next week. 

 F. Draft letter to County on Property Specific Requests (PSRs) for upzoning to add 500 new 

Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs) to BWD service area:  This item was continued until next week.

 G. Draft letter to County discussing issues with County allowing farming new water use under 

SGMA in a critically overdrafted basin:  President Hart invited the Board’s attention to Director Brecht’s 

draft letter in the Board package.  Further discussion was continued until next week.  Bill Berkley 

inquired about the new herb farm in Borrego Springs.  President Hart reported that Mr. Poole met with 

the owner, who had purchased the property with some agriculture already on it.  Because of that, the 

additional crops were permitted.  This may change under SGMA.  

4



Special Minutes:  July 18, 2017 3 

 H. BWD Website Update:  This item was continued until next week. 

 I. District Legislative Support Letter for SB 252 Regarding Well Permitting Practices in a 

Critically Overdrafted Basin:  Director Ehrlich reported that the District had taken a position in support 

of SB 252, which would provide additional requirements for wells in a severely overdrafted basin.  It 

was opposed by ACWA and the Farm Bureau, among others, and the bill has now been amended to 

reduce the documentation and public meeting requirements.  Mr. Berkley asked what impact SB 252 

would have on someone wanting to drill a new well.  Director Ehrlich explained that if a county or city 

had a system in place for groundwater data, they would study it and make it available to adjacent 

landowners to determine if a new well would have an impact.    

 J. Initiate Semi-Annual BWD Well Monitoring for Water Quality with Timeline:  This item 

was continued until next week. 

 K. Raftelis Financial Consultant’s Water Rate Affordability Proposal:  Director Ehrlich 

announced that Raftelis’ proposal would be on next week’s Agenda for consideration of approval. They 

would be able to start work by the end of the month.  The estimated cost is $6,000.  President Hart 

explained that the study would provide an overview of when the District would reach the point where 

water rates would be prohibitively expensive for the community. 

 L. Letter from Mark Jorgensen:  Mark Jorgensen’s 2014 opinion paper on water basin issues 

and how they affect the natural resources of the State Park was included in the Board package for 

information. 

 M. Discussion of District’s Risk Management Constraints and Assumptions Brief:  This item 

was continued until next week. 

 N. Trading Sustainably:  Critical Considerations for Local Groundwater Markets Under the 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act:  President Hart agreed to find out if Director Brecht wants 

the Board to consider action on this item at next week’s meeting.  

  Director Tatusko announced that the water tank near Rams Hill would be demolished this 

week.  A grant for construction of the new tank is pending. 

  Susan Percival reported that the Borrego Springs Resort is hoping to develop 253 lots. 

 

IV. CLOSED SESSIONS 

 A. Pending Litigation: pursuant to paragraph 4 of Government Code § 54956 (1 case): 

 B. Personnel: Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code § 54957) – Title:  

General Manager:  The closed session was cancelled. 

 

V. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda:  Future Agenda items were discussed earlier in the 

meeting. 

 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for 9:00 a.m., July 26, 2017 at the 

Borrego Water District:  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 10:10 a.m.    

5



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 1 

Borrego Water District 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, July 26, 2017 

9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C.  Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  

         Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko  

         (via teleconference), Delahay,  

         Ehrlich 

     Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

       Kim Pitman, Administration Manager (Item IV.A  

        only) 

       Greg Holloway, Operations Manager  

       David Dale, District Engineer    

       Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

Public:  Susan Percival, Club Circle East HOA Ray Burnand 

  Diane Johnson, Stewardship Council  Michael Sadler,  

  Suzanne Lawrence, Stewardship Council    Borrego Sun 

  Trey Driscoll, Dudek    Andrea Roess,  

          Taussig & Assoc. 

 D. Approval of Agenda:  President Hart asked that Item II.I (Consideration and 

Resolution Approvals) be moved to the first of Items for Board Consideration and Possible 

Action so that Andrea Roess could leave after her presentation.  Geoff Poole asked that the last 

Resolution, 2017-07-06, be amended to include Community Facilities District No. 2017-1 in two 

places, along with CFD No. 2007-1.  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Agenda as amended.  

 E. Approval of Minutes: 

 1. June 20, 2017 Special Board Meeting Minutes 

 MSC:  Brecht/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 20, 2017 

as corrected (Item II.A, Minutes page 2, Board package page 5, first sentence, Mr. Shindler 

was a lobbyist for commercial farmers, not fishermen; second sentence, he is a member of A 

ratepayer committee (instead of “the”); Item II.D, delete the next-to-the last sentence and the 

“also” in the last sentence; Item II.G, first sentence, “. . . discussed this possible research with 

UCI AND the Desert Research Center . . .”; Item II.M, third line from the bottom, delete the 

sentence “Director Brecht suggested supporting the concept, but not the actual bill”). 
 2. June 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

  MSC:  Brecht/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 28, 

2017 as written.   

 F. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 G. Comments from Directors:  None 

.  

6



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 2 

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 I. Consideration and Resolution Approvals:  Ms. Roess summarized the tax levies that 

need to be approved before submitting them to the County for inclusion on the property tax rolls.  

The four fixed charges (water, ID 1, pest control and ID 3) are basically the same as last year.  

There are now two Community Facilities Districts, 2007-1 and 2017-1, due to the restructuring 

of CFD 2007-1, bond payoff and clearing delinquencies, and two new bond issues.  Mr. Poole 

will include the adopted Resolutions in the next Board package.  Director Tatusko noted that two 

of the Resolutions list him as “Assistant Secretary.”  Ms. Roess will coordinate with BWD staff 

to make the corrections.  MSC: Ehrlich/Brecht adopting the following Resolutions: 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-01 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT RESTATING AND ADOPTING A STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT 

POLICY; 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-02 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY 

CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE 

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE 

ASSESSMENTS ON LAND WITHIN THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018; 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-03 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY 

CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COSTS OF 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT, AND TO PAY COSTS OF 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 AND 

REQUESTING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR 

ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN LAND IN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018; 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-04 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING CHARGES 

AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF PROVIDING PEST 

CONTROL SERVICES BY THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING LEVY AND 

COLLECTION OF SAID CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018; 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-05 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY 

CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF 

OPERATING THE MAINTAINING THE WATER FACILITIES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 3 OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND 

COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR 

THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018; AND 

 RESOLUTION 2017-07-06 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 

2017-1 OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL 

TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 AND COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2017-1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018. 

  

7



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 3 

 A. Board support for Prop 1 Grant Application ideas for SGMA/GSP Compliance:  Mr. 

Poole reported that the next round of grant funding is available for GSP compliance.  Four 

potential projects are on today’s agenda for consideration.  Director Brecht reported that GSP 

Core Team County representative Leanne Crow had contacted the Department of Water 

Resources and was informed that the Proposition 1, Category I grant applications do not have to 

come collectively from both members of a multi-agency GSA.  The County is planning to submit 

a separate proposal for the meter installation project.  Mr. Poole suggested that the District work 

with the County to coordinate the application, and President Hart recommended clarifying the 

issues at tomorrow’s Advisory Committee meeting.   

  1. Socioeconomic project for Prop 1 Category I (SDAC) GSP proposal funding:  Mr. 

Poole explained that he had been awaiting a proposal from LeSar Development Consultants for a 

socioeconomic study to support the Prop 1 grant application.  A special meeting was held last 

week with Directors Delahay, Ehrlich and Tatusko and Jennifer LeSar on the speakerphone.  Mr. 

Poole explained that this would be a new type of study, and a formal scope of work is not 

feasible at this time.  Director Tatusko invited the Board’s attention to his summary in the Board 

package, outlining the tentative verbal agreement with Ms. LeSar.  MSC:  Ehrlich/Brecht 

authorizing the General Manager to negotiate a contract with LeSar Development Consultants 

as outlined in Director Tatusko’s memo, not to exceed $45,000 for the Phase 1 project 

application process, with Phase 2 to be commenced only upon authorization by the General 

Manager. 

  2. Meter installations on Wells Within Borrego Basin:  Mr. Poole pointed out that 

securing grant funds for meter installation is a good incentive for pumpers to volunteer for the 

metering and monitoring program.  The funds could cover new meters or refurbishing of old 

ones.  Director Tatusko estimated that each installation or recalibration would cost between 

$5,000 and $10,000.  Trey Driscoll estimated the total cost could be around $500,000.  Greg 

Holloway recommended using McCall’s Meters. 

  3. Rams Hill Proposal:  Mr. Poole reported that Rams Hill had requested that their 

water conservation and hydroponics projects be included in the grant application.  Director 

Brecht explained that Bill Berkley had suggested paying for the project in exchange for 

forgiveness of some of the money owed to the District by Rams Hill. 

  4. County of San Diego Projects Ideas:  Mr. Poole reported that the County is 

considering a request for grant funds for its CEQA costs, General Plan amendment, and GSP 

expenses.  Director Brecht expressed concern that in previous GSP-related grants, the County 

had retained the entire sum while BWD shared its funds with the County.  Mr. Poole agreed to 

investigate. 

 B. Draft Letter to the County of SD Regarding Potential Upzoning:  President Hart 

pointed out that there was a later version of the draft letter than that included in the Board 

package.  Director Brecht summarized the proposed letter to the County expressing the District’s 

concern regarding 540 potential new EDUs in Borrego Springs approved by the County, plus 

another 253 being requested by the Borrego Springs Resort.  The letter was reviewed by attorney 

David Aladjem.  President Hart agreed to distribute the later version of the letter to the Board 

members.  MSC:  Ehrlich/Delahay authorizing the Executive Committee to work with a 

template for each of the three potential upzoning developments and submit them at the 

appropriate time.  

 C. Capital Improvement Plan Project Descriptions for FY 2018 Budget addendum:  

David Dale announced that he had accepted a position as Public Works Director and City 

8



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 4 

Engineer for the City of Calexico.  Mr. Poole and Mr. Holloway will work with him on the 

transition.  Discussion followed regarding one of the projects in the CIP project descriptions, a 

well failure at Rams Hill, and whether Rams Hill had any liability for the failure.  Investigation 

was referred to Mr. Dale and the Operations and Infrastructure Committee, including 

consideration of legal issues.  Mr. Poole, Mr. Holloway and Mr. Driscoll will assist.  Director 

Brecht requested information on the suggested location of new wells and the criteria for selecting 

them.  He asked the Operations and Infrastructure Committee to submit a written report to the 

Board on this issue.  Director Brecht further requested that the CIP Project Descriptions be added 

to the current budget and future budgets. 

 D. Semi-annual Water Quality Sampling of BWD Production Wells:  Mr. Driscoll 

referred to the District’s agreement to sample its production wells semi-annually to develop a 

baseline monitoring plan.  He listed the primary constituents to be tested.  The lab costs will be 

$130 per well.  It is contemplated the sampling will be done concurrently with the groundwater 

level monitoring, in the spring and fall.  Mr. Holloway will work with Mr. Driscoll on the 

schedule.   

  E. Amendment of District’s One-time Forgiveness Policy for Excessive Water Use if No 

Fault of Ratepayer:  Director Brecht referred to the District’s current policy of offering a one-

time water bill forgiveness when customers receive an exorbitant bill through no fault of their 

own.  Director Delahay pointed out that exceptions are available, and Mr. Holloway explained 

that they still make a payment, but it is based on historical use.  Director Ehrlich had given some 

policies from other districts to Mr. Poole.  Director Brecht reported that on a previous job, 

exceptions were left to the discretion of the general manager, to free up the Board from making 

the decision.  Mr. Poole and Mr. Holloway will work with Kim Pitman to draft a policy for the 

Board’s consideration. 

 F. Amendment of District’s policy of collecting a fee from residents of Santiago Estates 

for maintenance of the Club Circle golf course:  Director Brecht felt that as a Severely 

Disadvantaged Community, and seeing no nexus between Santiago Estates and the golf course, 

the fee court jeopardize the District’s grant application.  Mr. Poole will work with Ms. Pitman on 

this and seek legal advice.  Director Ehrlich requested a comprehensive report at the next 

meeting, plus an analysis, on the history of the situation. 

 G. Raftelis Water Rate Affordability Assessment:  Director Brecht expressed concern 

regarding the declining affordability of water for low income residents, and how many more 

increases can the Board approve considering our SDAC status.  Director Ehrlich reported that the 

State is looking at alternatives for offering low rates to needy residents.   

 H. Approval of Resolution No. 2017-07-07 to Suspend August Special Board Meeting 

and August Regular Board Meeting:  MSC:  Ehrlich/Delahay adopting Resolution No. 2017-

07-07, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District Revising the 

Schedule of Regular Meetings. 

 J. Retainer Agreement with Best, Best and Krieger for Legal Services:  The retainer 

agreement was included in the Board package for information.  Mr. Poole is authorized to sign. 

 

III.  AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEES 

 A. Executive:  President Hart reported that the Committee is representing the District on 

the GSP Core Team and working with the Advisory Committee, which will meet tomorrow.  The 

AC Minutes are being published on the County website. 

 B. Finance:  No report. 

9



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 5 

 C. Operations and Infrastructure:  President Hart thanked Mr. Dale and Mr. Holloway 

for their work with the Committee. 

 D. Personnel:  Deferred to closed session. 

 E. Public Outreach:  Director Ehrlich reported that he attended the first ratepayers’ 

meeting, and they will meet again in September. 

 F. Bond:  Director Brecht reported that the Committee was working with the municipal 

advisor and will make a presentation in September. 

 G. Risk Management:  Director Tatusko reported that the Committee worked with Mr. 

Holloway and Mr. Poole to arrange for a third party test of the new computer system. 

 H. Legal Counsel:  This Committee was dissolved. 

 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 

  A. Financial Reports – June 2017:  Ms. Pitman reported that at the end of the 2016-17 

fiscal year, income was short $144,000 and expenses were down $143,000.  The auditors will be 

here on August 7.  Director Brecht hoped to have an audit report at the September meeting. 

  B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report – June 2017:  Mr. Driscoll requested a copy 

of the report. 

 C. Water Production/Use Records – June 2017:  The Water Production/Use Records 

were included in the Board package. 

 D. General Manager:   

  1. 2018 Statewide Water Bond (Meral) Update:  Mr. Poole reported that after a 

successful short poll on the proposed water bond, the bond issue has now been filed with the 

State and fundraising can begin for the signature gathering.  Dr. Jerry Meral, the bond proponent, 

had requested a $100,000 contribution from Borrego Valley to support the $25 million line item 

for the community.  The contribution was to come 40 percent from the District, 40 from 

agriculture and 20 from recreation.  So far the District has paid $16,000 and can no longer 

contribute now that the bond has been filed.  Letters have gone out to potential donors.  Director 

Brecht reported that there is now a competing bond issue sponsored by the Legislature.  The two 

issues may be combined, generating $35 million for Borrego Springs.  Director Delahay asked 

whether an engineering plan for twin tunnels would be included, and Mr. Poole agreed to find 

out. 

 2. BWD Website Update:  Mr. Poole invited the Board to check out the new BWD 

website, BVGSP.org.  The old site may be left for historical data.  Comments are welcome. 

 3. Engineering Evaluation of Rams Hill Flood Control System:  Mr. Poole asked Mr. 

Driscoll to document and formalize his engineering evaluation of the Rams Hill flood control 

system.  Upon receipt, Mr. Poole will distribute it to the Board.  Mr. Driscoll reported that the 

system is in good condition over all.  He was still trying to obtain the “as-builts.”  Director 

Ehrlich requested a copy of the recommendations for maintenance.   

   

V. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 A. Working Risk Management Brief:  Director Brecht invited the Board’s attention to 

his draft Working Risk Management Brief in the Board package.  It was originally prepared for 

Fieldman, Rolapp and Associates, the municipal advisors, and may be shared with LeSar 

Development Consultants.  Further discussion was continued to the next workshop meeting. 

 B. Letter of Appreciation for Morgan Foley:  President Hart distributed a draft letter 

thanking former District legal counsel Morgan Foley and his staff for their service. 

10



Minutes:  July 26, 2017 6 

VI. CLOSED SESSION – Personnel 

 A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code §54957); Title: General 

Manager:   

 B. Pending Litigation: pursuant to paragraph 4 of Government Code §54956 (1 case): 

 The Board adjourned to closed session at 11:20 a.m., and the open session reconvened at 

12:30 p.m.  There was no reportable action. 

 

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 A. Suggested Items for Next Agenda:  These were covered during previous discussions. 

 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for September 19, 2017 at 

the Borrego Water District.  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:30 p.m. 

11



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.A 
  

 
September 20, 2017 
  
 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
  
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 
  
SUBJECT:    Forgiveness Policy for Excessive Water Use  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
  
Receive draft Policy, comment and correct, if needed and approve 
  
ITEM EXPLANATION: 
  
BWD has maintained an unwritten policy of allowing a Once in a Lifetime Forgiveness Policy for 

customer who experience excessive water use. At the September 19, Special BWD Board Meeting, the 

Board directed staff to develop a Forgiveness Policy based on one forgiveness every 5 years. The 

proposed Policy is attached. 

 

Local resident Fred Jee initially raised this issue with the BWD Board and he has been invited to attend. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
  
TBD. With the new BWD computer software, Staff now has the ability to track this issue and will report 

to the Board on a quarterly or semi-annual basis depending upon frequency. 
  
ATTACHMENT: 
  
1.      Draft Forgiveness Policy  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 

 
  
  
   
  

12



13



   
 

 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.B 
  
September 20, 2017 
  
TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 
  
FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 
SUBJECT:    Discussion Possible Action to Increase the Compensation of the General Manager 

Based Upon the Recent Annual Performance Evaluation – B Hart 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
  
Receive report from President Hart and Director Ehrlich 
  
ITEM EXPLANATION: 

 

Starting in June, President Hart and Director Ehrlich worked together on development of the GM evaluation 

process. In July, the Board held a Closed Session to review the Performance Evaluation of the GM.  Based 

on the performance of the General Manger, a salary increase of 8% is recommended by the Board effective 

July 17, 2017. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

The total cost of the increase is approximately $8,000/year. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



 

 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 

AGENDA BILL II.C 

  

September 20, 2017 

  

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

  

FROM:        Geoff Poole, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT:    BWD Wastewater Treatment Plant Discharge Permit Environmental –  G 

Poole 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

  

Make a Determination that the upcoming Borrego WD Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) Annual 

Discharge Permit Application is Exempt from CEQA. 

  

ITEM EXPLANATION: 

 

As reported upon at the September 19th BWD Board Meeting, staff submitted the Application to renew the 

Discharge Permit at BWD’s WWTP. Each Discharge Permit is good for 10 years and the last one was done 

in 2007. A brief Legal Review was completed with the following results: 

 

It’s a standard application for reissuance of the facility’s waste discharge requirements 

(WDRs).  The application notes that further information is forthcoming such as a schematic drawing 

of treatment processes and a description of BMPs.  It appears that the application then will require 

more information and won’t be deemed complete by the Regional Board.  Re the CEQA section of 

the application marked “pending,” the 2007 WDRs issued to the facility note that an existing facility 

is categorically exempt from CEQA under Section 15301 since there is no proposed expansion of 

use beyond the previously existing use, the CEQA determination could be added.    

 

The Application (attached) includes a Section for California Environmental Quality Act (Section V) and 

staff is requesting the Board to make the determination that the upcoming Waste Discharge Permit is exempt 

from CEQA and authorize Staff to communicate that determination with the SWRCB. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

TBD 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. SWRCB Discharge Permit Application 

 

 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



III 

STAFF 

REPORTS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



IIIA 
FINANCIALS 

JULY 2017 

& 

AUGUST 2017 

 

 

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



IIIB 

WATER & 

WASTEWATER 

OPERATIONS 

REPORT 
JULY 2017 

& 

AUGUST 2017 

49



 

P.O. BOX 1870 / 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA  92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org 

 

July 2017 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

WELL  TYPE  FLOW RATE STATUS  COMMENT 
 
ID1-8  Production 350  In Use 
ID1-10  Production 300  In Use 
ID1-12  Production 900  In Use   
ID1-16  Production 750  In Use   
Wilcox  Production   80  In Use  Diesel backup well for ID-4   
ID4-4  Production 400  In Use 
ID4-11  Production 900  In Use  Diesel engine drive exercised monthly 
ID4-18  Production 150  In Use 
ID5-5  Production 850  In Use   
 
System Problems:  All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million 
gallons per day): 
Average flow:  55,352 (gallons per day) 
Peak flow:  76,800 gpd Saturday July 29, 2017 
 
 

50



 

P.O. BOX 1870 / 806 PALM CANYON DRIVE, BORREGO SPRINGS, CA  92004 (760) 767-5806 FAX (760) 767-5994 www.borregowd.org 

 

August 2017 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

WELL  TYPE  FLOW RATE STATUS  COMMENT 
 
ID1-8  Production 350  In Use 
ID1-10  Production 300  In Use 
ID1-12  Production 900  In Use   
ID1-16  Production 750  In Use   
Wilcox  Production   80  In Use  Diesel backup well for ID-4   
ID4-4  Production 400  In Use 
ID4-11  Production 900  In Use  Diesel engine drive exercised monthly 
ID4-18  Production 150  In Use 
ID5-5  Production 850  In Use   
 
System Problems:  All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million 
gallons per day): 
Average flow:  52,106 (gallons per day) 
Peak flow:  76,600 gpd Sunday August 27, 2017 
 
 

51



IIIC 

WATER 

PRODUCTION/ 

USE RECORDS 
JULY 2017 

& 

AUGUST 2017 

 

52



8

                                               WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY
JULY 2017

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL
DATE USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD
Jul-15 37.46 39.98 6.30 94.21 104.29 9.67 131.67 144.27

Aug-15 33.06 36.70 9.92 96.54 116.67 17.25 129.60 153.37

Sep-15 35.46 38.80 8.61 108.92 108.89 -0.03 144.38 147.69

Oct-15 39.19 42.11 6.93 117.32 113.56 -3.31 156.51 155.67

Nov-15 31.25 33.51 6.74 94.66 132.98 28.82 125.91 166.49

Dec-15 22.37 24.64 9.23 83.23 99.01 15.94 105.60 123.65

Jan-16 18.80 20.96 10.29 58.73 72.07 18.51 77.53 93.03

Feb-16 19.61 20.00 1.94 74.06 91.40 18.97 93.67 111.40

Mar-16 18.98 20.38 6.86 73.79 86.65 14.84 92.77 107.03

Apr-16 23.53 25.03 5.98 78.79 94.30 16.45 102.32 119.33

May-16 22.54 22.99 1.96 78.02 92.54 15.69 100.56 115.53

Jun-16 30.90 33.34 7.31 96.77 114.10 15.19 127.67 147.44

Jul-16 35.02 35.74 2.01 97.17 115.18 15.63 132.19 150.91

Aug-16 41.77 43.61 4.21 115.77 141.88 18.40 157.54 185.48

Sep-16 43.67 46.58 6.25 119.76 118.50 -1.06 163.43 165.09

Oct-16 34.51 37.64 8.31 102.51 122.73 16.48 137.02 160.37

Nov-16 31.55 31.58 0.10 102.59 112.11 8.50 134.14 143.70

Dec-16 27.15 27.95 2.87 73.25 82.85 11.59 100.40 110.81

Jan-17 17.49 16.18 -8.10 51.59 59.32 13.02 69.08 75.50

Feb-17 11.72 14.64 19.93 63.23 73.40 13.85 74.95 88.04

Mar-17 17.15 18.48 7.17 63.65 68.34 6.86 80.81 86.82

Apr-17 25.02 26.02 3.83 90.17 99.02 8.94 115.18 125.03

May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93

Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44

Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55

                12 Mo. TOTAL 375.32 395.45 5.17 1181.41 1335.21 11.33 1556.73 1730.66

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) .  Interties to SA3 are no longer needs to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.
All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

                                     WATER LOSS SUMMARY (%)
PROGRAM DID NOT CALCULATE WATER LOSS FOR JANUARY IN TIME FOR THIS REPORT

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
Jul-17 3.90 12.26 N/A 8.08

            12 Mo. Average 5.17 11.33 N/A 8.25

53



8

                                               WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY
AUGUST 2017

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL
DATE USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD %UNACC USE PROD

Aug-15 33.06 36.70 9.92 96.54 116.67 17.25 129.60 153.37

Sep-15 35.46 38.80 8.61 108.92 108.89 -0.03 144.38 147.69

Oct-15 39.19 42.11 6.93 117.32 113.56 -3.31 156.51 155.67

Nov-15 31.25 33.51 6.74 94.66 132.98 28.82 125.91 166.49

Dec-15 22.37 24.64 9.21 83.23 99.01 15.94 105.60 123.65

Jan-16 18.80 20.96 10.29 58.73 72.07 18.51 77.53 93.03

Feb-16 19.61 20.00 1.94 74.06 91.40 18.97 93.67 111.40

Mar-16 18.98 20.38 6.86 73.79 86.65 14.84 92.77 107.03

Apr-16 23.53 25.03 5.98 78.79 94.30 16.45 102.32 119.33

May-16 22.54 22.99 1.96 78.02 92.54 15.69 100.56 115.53

Jun-16 30.90 33.34 7.31 96.77 114.10 15.19 127.67 147.44

Jul-16 35.02 35.74 2.01 97.17 115.18 15.63 132.19 150.91

Aug-16 41.77 43.61 4.21 115.77 141.88 18.40 157.54 185.48

Sep-16 43.67 46.58 6.25 119.76 118.50 -1.06 163.43 165.09

Oct-16 34.51 37.64 8.31 102.51 122.73 16.48 137.02 160.37

Nov-16 31.55 31.58 0.10 102.59 112.11 8.50 134.14 143.70

Dec-16 27.15 27.95 2.87 73.25 82.85 11.59 100.40 110.81

Jan-17 17.49 16.18 -8.10 51.59 59.32 13.02 69.08 75.50

Feb-17 11.72 14.64 19.93 63.23 73.40 13.85 74.95 88.04

Mar-17 17.15 18.48 7.17 63.65 68.34 6.86 80.81 86.82

Apr-17 25.02 26.02 3.83 90.17 99.02 8.94 115.18 125.03

May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93

Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44

Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55

Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56 141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07

                12 Mo. TOTAL 375.94 400.36 5.97 1211.79 1361.46 10.88 1587.73 1761.82

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) .  Interties to SA3 are no longer needs to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.
All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

                                     WATER LOSS SUMMARY (%)
PROGRAM DID NOT CALCULATE WATER LOSS FOR JANUARY IN TIME FOR THIS REPORT

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
Aug-17 12.32 9.81 N/A 11.07

            12 Mo. Average 5.97 10.88 N/A 8.42

54



IIID 

GENERAL 

MANAGER 

REPORT 

55




